September 19, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Those on the Attached List

FROM: Timothy F. Hagan, Director /RA/
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: MANAGEMENT DIRECTIVES ACTIVITY PLAN

As a part of our ongoing efforts to improve the Management Directives (MD) process, the Office
of Administration (ADM) requests your support in development of a Management Directives
Activity Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006. The plan, which will help us support your anticipated
requirements, should include all MD activities that your office plans to accomplish during the
coming fiscal year. Your office-specific table is attached for this purpose and is available
electronically in ADAMS, accession number ML052220680.

Please list the MDs your office intends to create, revise, or convert in Section | of the table. We
are especially interested in converting manual chapters (MCs) that have not yet been converted
to the management directives system and have specifically identified them in the table.

Section Il lists those MDs that are currently being drafted and revised by your office. Please
pay particular attention to the anticipated target date for completion. If that date is based on
internal or external commitments, please identify those commitments so we can ensure
appropriate priority is given to that MD.

For your convenience, Section lll lists the MDs under your purview. MDs with the oldest issue
dates are listed first. If there is no issue date listed, the MD has either never been issued or has
not been converted from the old MC system. Please identify in Section | any activity you plan
for these MDs.

Please provide the completed activity form electronically to Michael T. Lesar, Chief of the Rules
and Directives Branch, ADM, by October 24, 2005. After we receive the requested information,
ADM staff will meet with your staff to develop schedules necessary to ensure the timely
completion of each planned activity.

Attachment: As stated

CONTACT: Michael T. Lesar, ADM/DAS/RDB
415-7163 or mtl@nrc.gov.
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